01/05/2025, 10:05 Gmail - Re: PO 13252

M Gma" Sophie Lines <viamed.sophie.lines@gmail.com>

Re: PO 13252

1 message

Maxine Bowley <Maxine.Bowley@zoll.com> Wed, Apr 30, 2025 at 8:36 PM

To: Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>
Please forgive the late reply.

I’'m happy for the £12 delivery charge.

Kind Regards
Maxine Bowley
Business Development Manager Military and Government Sales UK / EMEA West

Tel +44 (0)7512 314 220
maxine.bowley@zoll.com

www.zoll.com

l#.signature_320677981
| signature_1211966587
_Facebook |s.LinkedInwidth= |4 Instagram |s.YouTube

This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized

use or disclosure is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the

original message.

From: Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@yviamed.co.uk>
Sent: Wednesday, April 30, 2025 10:18:03 AM

To: Maxine Bowley <Maxine.Bowley@zoll.com>
Subject: Fwd: PO 13252

This message originated from the Internet. Please be careful when opening any attachments.

Hi Maxine,

I am just following up on my email below to see whether you are happy for us to proceed with your order (13252) with the
carriage charge of £127?

Kind regards
Sophie Lines

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone calls to the main office will be
answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

http://www.viamed.co.uk
Emailsophie.lines@viamed.co.uk

Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd
Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

E-mail Disclaimer
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The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be
unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535
634542

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>
Date: Wed, Apr 23, 2025 at 2:38 PM

Subject: Re: PO 13252

To: <Maxine.Bowley@zoll.com>

Good afternoon Maxine,
Thank you for your purchase order. Steve is currently on annual leave, so please accept my reply.

| can confirm | have processed your order on our system, however it does have a carriage charge of £12.00 (plus VAT)
applicable. Please can you check the attached draft of your order confirmation and let me know if you are happy for us to
proceed?

We have the items in stock, ready for delivery within 1-3 working days.

I look forward to hearing from you.

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

On Wed, Apr 23, 2025 at 1:47 PM Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> wrote:

—————————— Forwarded message ------——--

From: Maxine Bowley <Maxine.Bowley@zoll.com>
Date: Wed, 23 Apr 2025 at 13:37

Subject: PO 13252

To: Steve Hardaker <steve.hardaker@viamed.co.uk>
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Good afternoon Steve,

Hope this email finds you well.
Please find attached PO 13252.
Any issues, please let me know.
Have good day.

Kind Regards

Maxine Bowley

Government and Military Business Development Manager West Europe

®© +44 (0)7512 314 220

maxine.bowley@zoll.com

@ www.zoll.com

ZOLL

an Asahi Kasei company

ZOLL

PROVEN CLINICAL OPERATIONAL
TECHNOLOGY OUTCOMES READINESS

This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information.

Any unauthorized use or disclosure is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and
destroy all copies of the original message.
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